From: Kurt Baltrusch

Sent: Saturday, June 2, 2018 2:24 PM

Note: Tomorrow's tour to Chester leaves at 9 am from the Montana Waste Systems area on top the hill.

The regular monthly meeting of the Skunk Wagon Car Club was called to order June 1, 2018, at 5:34 PM at the airport by President Denny Lorang. No guests or new members were present. Amber from the Beehive had called and hoped that we could have some old cars on display at the airport as the Beehive was hosting a Senior Ball. Unfortunately, especially with Memorial Day, the notice did not get put out until Wednesday, and while it should have arrived by Thursday it may not have. We also got the word out by phone, but not everyone got called. John Rummel put his 1953 Ford convertible inside the airport and several other members drove their cars and were allowed to park in the no parking area in front of the main entrance. This was partly Amber's going away party and it was a very nice event upstairs at the airport. The May minutes were approved with the correction to Denny Lorang's name. The treasurer's report showed an opening balance of \$39,259.57 and a closing balance of \$42,416.21. Income included \$8110 for International Tour registrations. The swap meet profit was \$5939.19 which is down considerably from last year but very

close to 2016. We are hearing that swap meets across the country are all down, and the gun show was also down. Thanks again to everyone who helped and participated. There will be an International Tour meeting Wednesday, June 20, at the 10th Ave

Hardee's at 7 PM and everyone is invited. There are around 90 cars signed up and John will need considerable help with the event July 5-8.

Carol Rustad reported that she sent a card to Mark Dielman in regard to his father's passing and we received a thank you from the family.

The state tour is June 15-17 in Hamilton and while it is a busy summer, we hope that many Skunk Wagon members will attend.

Colleen Doran has added summer events which will be included below. Summers get busier every year and there are always conflicts, so members are encouraged to attend what they can.

Refreshments tonight were provided by Jay and Helen Robertson and next month Dan Barnhouse will bring those.

The JULY meeting will be JUNE 29 at the Eagles due to the 4th of July holiday and the International tour. If possible, Charlie Aron is going to show old movies of the fair activities from the 40s or 50s.

There was no squirrel cage and no swap and sell this month.

Summer Activities: Please note that some of these are tentative. If you have questions about the date or time, please contact Colleen Doran, Carol Rustad, or officers for specifics.

Conrad Whoop up: Saturday, June 2.

Little International: Chester June 3. Pot Luck, meet at Montana Waste on the hill at 9 am.

Rainbow Assisted Living: 6/9: 11:30-1 Barbecue

Spring Tour: June 15-17, Hamilton. Leave from Shopko at 9:00 am and a lunch stop

will be decided then.

The Lodge: 6/16 11-1 Barbecue

Belt: June 17 Meet in downtown Belt for the parade at 10:30

Ft. Benton Parade: 6/23

7R Guest Ranch: 6/24 11:30 Lunch on own

Eagles Manor: 6/23

Hope Church: Wednesday, June 27. 5-8 Barbecue

Black Eagle and Great Falls Parades: July 4

Cambridge Court: 7/14 11-2 Dutton Fun Days: July 14.

Bob's Neihart 7/22 Lunch on own 12-2

North Side Dairy Queen: 8/2 5-8 Miracle Treat Day

Simms Valley Fun Day 8/11 Monarch Rocks: 8/11 10-3 Ryan Dam Corn Feed: 8/26 Fall tour Helena: September 7-9

Mehmke's: 9/29 11-4